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From: @health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 11:10 AM
To: ap.others.australia@edgewell.com
Cc: Recalls; 
Subject: Notice of test compliance fail - Edgewell Sunscreen products. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Project 2561 - 2108002997 - 2108002964 - 2108002974 - 2108002965 - Edgewell Personal Care 

Australia Pty Ltd - ~ Notice of Compliance Test Failure.DOCX; Project 2561 - 2108002964 - 
Certificate of Analysis - Edgewell.PDF; Project 2561 - 2108002965 - Certificate of Analysis - 
Edgewell.PDF; Project 2561 - 2108002974 - Certificate of Analysis - Edgewell.PDF; Project 2561 - 
2108002997 - Certificate of Analysis - Edgewell.PDF

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find the attached certificates of responsible analyst for the analysis of sunscreens products sponsored by 
Edgewell Personal Care Australia Pty Ltd, along with a Notice of test compliance fail for your attention. 
 
Regards 

 
 

 
 
A/g Director – Chemistry Section 

 
MDPQ Division | Health Products Regulation Group  
Laboratories Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 
T:  E: @health.gov.au  
Location: Symonston FD 47 
PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia 

     
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and 
present.  
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